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Suellen Hurling

From: Suellen Hurling <suellen@rayc.org.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:55 PM

Subject: Sail Auckland - Site Maps

Dear Competitors, 

 

Thanks for entering the 2012 Sail Auckland Regatta.  We look forward to welcoming you to Royal Akarana Yacht Club in 

the coming days. 

 

To ensure smooth operation of the regatta onshore, there are rules that need to be followed. 

 

- No road trailers are to be left onsite.  Once your boat has been dropped off please remove your trailer from the 

site 

- Do not park your road trailer on Tamaki Drive as you will get towed 

- If you wish you leave your trailer onsite then you will be required to pay for a parking space through the council 

pay and display machines 

- Due to trailers going offsite the RAYC Hyundai M-Class Lounge will be made available for sailors to store gear, 

spares etc.  This large room will remain locked however RAYC is not responsible for lost or stolen property 

- Limited car spaces are available. Parking is free in the white areas.  No competitors, coaches, officials, 

supporters are to park in the marina area 

- Limited car spaces are available on Tamaki Drive and side streets 

- Do not park in the areas allocated for Disabled cars and Ambulance space 

- Only rig in the areas allocated. We share this area with other users of The Landing and have been given 

permission to only use the areas allocated 

- All coach boats are required to provide proof of insurance before leaving boats in allocated spaces in the marina 

- Please ensure you follow all directions given by officials 

- We recommend that you don’t leave any valuables in your car and remove all compasses or other important 

gear from your boats overnight 

- The area will be patrolled 24 hours a day by both Sail Auckland and Orakei Marina security guards.   

- Monday is a public holiday and the ramp will be extremely busy (it’s the busiest public launching ramp in all of 

Auckland).  Please be courteous of other users of The Landing! 

 

THE LANDING Site Map 

ORAKEI MARINA Site Map 

 

All competitors are invited to attend the welcome function on Friday evening.  There will be an informal competitor 

meeting at 1800 hours to go over the above information – we do recommend that everyone attends this. 

 

The Sail Auckland website has been updated and the Sailing Instructions and Notice to Competitors # 1 are now 

available - http://www.sailauckland.org.nz/  

 

Happy sailing! 

 

Suellen Hurling 

RAYC Marine Sports Manager 
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